
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:​ ​ June 4, 2025 

 

TO:​ ​ ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 

 

FROM:​ ​ Todd Crumbacker, Director of School Nutrition Services 

 

RE:​ Request for Signatures of Child Nutrition Program (CNP) 

Application Documents 

 

 

Each year the Bullitt County School Nutrition Services Dept. must apply to the 

Kentucky Department of Education (KDE) in order to participate in specific 

federal meal programs, including the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) 

and the School Breakfast Program (SBP). I am requesting the review and 

signature of the attached documents needed as part of the KDE application for 

participation in these programs. 

 

For the upcoming 25-26 school year we need the following documents reviewed 

and approved: 

 

●​ Indirect Cost (review & signature by Dr. Bacon) 

●​ Civil Right Questionnaire (review only) 

●​ Free-Reduced Priced Meals, ASSP Policy & Agreement Signature page 

(review only) 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 






















